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From: padillalaw@gwestoffice.net

To: Garcia, John A, EMNRD

Subject: [EXT] RE: Ridge Runner Resources Operating, LLC_Case 20922
Date: Wednesday, January 29, 2020 10:15:21 AM

Attachments: Ex A Pooling 20922_Updated 01.28.2020.pdf

Mr. Garcia,

Attached please find the revised Exhibit A. Please let us know if you need anything further. Thank
You.

JoAnn B. Gallegos
Office Manager
Padilla Law Firm, P.A.
PO Box 2523

Santa Fe, NM 87504
505-988-7577
505-988-7592 (fax)

padillalaw@qgwestoffice.net

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: THIS MESSAGE (INCLUDING ATTACHMENTS, IF ANY) IS INTENDED
ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY TO WHICH IT IS ADDRESSED AND MAY
CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS PRIVILEGED, CONFIDENTIAL AND EXEMPT FROM
DISCLOSURE UNDER APPLICABLE LAW. If you are not the intended recipient, any review, use,
disclosure, distribution or copying is strictly prohibited. If you believe this e-mail has been sent to you in
error, please (i) do not open any attachments, (ii) contact the sender immediately by replying to this e-
mail to inform the sender that you have received this e-mail in error, and (iii) delete this e-mail and all
attachments.

From: Garcia, John A, EMNRD <JohnA.Garcia@state.nm.us>
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, 2020 2:08 PM

To: padillalaw@qwestoffice.net

Subject: Ridge Runner Resources Operating, LLC_Case 20922

Ernest,

| am currently reviewing the “Exhibit A” for case number 20922 — Ridge Runner Resources
Operating, LLC. | noticed that the Exhibit A approximate TVD was slightly different for all wells than
the submitted AFE’s for this case. If you could mend the Exhibit A and resend it to me in a word
document version | can continue working on the case.

Thank you,

John Garcia

Petroleum Specialist

Qil Conservation Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive


mailto:padillalaw@qwestoffice.net
mailto:JohnA.Garcia@state.nm.us
mailto:padillalaw@qwestoffice.net

Exhibit “A”
Case No. 20922

Applicant: Ridge Runner Resources Operating, LLC (OGRID 373013)
Operator: Ridge Runner Resources Operating , LLC (OGRID 373013)

Spacing Unit: Horizontal Oil

Building Blocks: quarter-quarter sections

Spacing Unit Size: 320 acres (3" Bone Spring), more or less
640 acres (Wolfcamp XY), more or less

Orientation of Unit:  West to East

Spacing Unit Description:

3" Bone Spring:

S/2 S/2 of Section 32 and S/2 S/2 of Section 33,

N/2 S/2 of Section 32 and N/2 S/2 of Section 33,

S/2 N/2 of Section 32 and S/2 N/2 of Section 33,

N/2 N/2 of Section 32 and N/2 N/2 of Section 33,

Township 19 South, Range 30 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico

Wolfcamp XY:

S/2 Section 32 and S/2 of Section 33,

N/2 Section 32 and N/2 of Section 33

Township 19 South, Range 30 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico

Pooling this Vertical Extent: 3" Bone Spring Formation and Wolfcamp XY Formation
Depth Severance? (Yes/No): No

Pool: Parkway Bone Spring (Pool code 49622)
Wildcat Wolfcamp

Pool Spacing Unit Size: quarter-guarter sections

Governing Well Setbacks:  Horizontal Oil Well Rules

Pool Rules: Latest Horizontal Rules Apply.

Proximity Tracts: None Included

Monthly charge for supervision: While drilling: $8000 While producing: $800
As the charge for risk, 200 percent of reasonable well costs.

Proposed Wells:

1) The proposed Armstrong 32-33 Fed Com W #1H to be horizontally drilled to a
depth sufficient to test the Wolfcamp XY interval of the Wolfcamp Formation from
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2)

3)

4)

5)

an orthodox SHL 360’ FNL & 100’ FWL, being in Unit letter D of Section 32 and a
BHL 330’ FNL & 100’ FEL being in Unit letter A of Section 33, T19S, R30E;

Completion Target: Wolfcamp XY at approx 9610’ feet TVD
Well Orientation: West to East

The proposed Armstrong 32-33 Fed Com W #2H to be horizontally drilled to a
depth sufficient to test the Wolfcamp XY interval of the Wolfcamp Formation from
an orthodox SHL 360’ FSL & 100’ FWL, being in Unit letter M of Section 32 and a
BHL 330’ FSL & 100’ FEL, being in Unit letter P of Section 33, T19S, R30E;

Completion Target: Wolfcamp XY at approx 9610’ feet TVD
Well Orientation: West to East

The proposed Armstrong 32-33 Fed Com B #1H to be horizontally drilled to a
depth sufficient to test the 3" Bone Spring sand of the Parkway Bone Spring Pool
(Pool Code 49622) from an orthodox SHL330’ FNL & 100’ FWL being in Unit D of
Section 32 and the BHL 330’ FNL & 100’ FEL being in Unit A of Section 33, T19S,
R30E;

Completion Target: 3 Bone Spring at approx 9370’ feet TVD
Well Orientation: West to East

The proposed Armstrong 32-33 Fed Com B #2H to be horizontally drilled to a
depth sufficient to test the 3" Bone Spring Sand of the Parkway Bone Spring Pool
(Pool Code 49622) from an orthodox SHL 1980’ FNL & 100’ FWL, being in Unit
letter E of Section 32, and the BHL 1980° FNL & 100’ FEL, being in unit letter H of
Section 33, T19S, R30E;

Completion Target: 3 Bone Spring at approx 9370’ feet TVD
Well Orientation: West to East

The proposed Armstrong 32-33 Fed Com B #3H to be horizontally drilled to a
depth sufficient to test the 3 Bone Spring Sand of the Parkway Bone Spring Pool
(Pool Code 49622) from an orthodox SHL 1980’ FSL & 100° FWL of Section 32,
being in Unit letter L of Section 32, and the BHL 1980’ FSL & 100’ FEL, being in
Unit letter | of Section 33, T19S, R30E;

Completion Target: 3@ Bone Spring at approx 9370’ feet TVD
Well Orientation: West to East
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6) The proposed Armstrong 32-33 Fed Com B #4H to be horizontally drilled to a
depth sufficient to test the 3" Bone Spring Sand of the Parkway Bone Spring Pool
(Pool Code 49622) from an orthodox SHL 330’ FSL & 100’ FWL of Section 32,
being in Unit letter M of Section 32, and the BHL 330’ FSL & 100’ FEL, being in
Unit letter P of Section 33, T19S, R30E.

Completion Target: 3 Bone Spring at approx 9370’ feet TVD
Well Orientation: West to East






Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
505-476-3441






